MONTARA WATER AND SANITARY
us DISTRICT AGENDA

For Meeting Of: September 7, 2023

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Clemens Heldmaier, General Manage%

SUBJECT: Review of Current Investment Portfolio

The District’s Investment Policy and Guidelines requires that the Board review
the status of the current investment portfolio. The following summarizes the

status of these accounts:

» The District has most of its idle sewer funds deposited in the State
of California’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The Monthly
Average interest rate for June 2023 was 3.305%.

» The District has most of its idle water funds deposited in the

California Asset Management Program (CAMP). The current 7
day yield for 8/31/23 was 5.54%.

» The District has one checking account with Wells Fargo Bank for

Water and Sewer Funds that is largely backed by Federal securities.

RECOMMENDATION:

District staff attempts to cash manage idle funds in LAIF as long as possible
before transferring to the Wells Fargo checking accounts for disbursements.
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